



ISAAC MILLS-OWOO

ikejrmillsowoo@gmail.com | Bear, DE 19701

Summary

Frontend Web Developer with a Master of Science in Web Design and an MBA in Management Information Systems. Proficient in remote collaboration and communication, as demonstrated by successful team leadership roles for over 10 years. Eager to contribute to Atlassian's mission and vision.

Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Discord
- Planning and Organization
- Quality focused
- Management
- Teamwork
- Multitasking and deadline-driven environment
- Research

Experience

Good Shepherd Penn Partners | Philadelphia, PA

Registered Respiratory Therapist Supervisor
02/2013 - Current

- Managed collaboration and coordinated with multidisciplinary teams to ensure 100% staff education.
- Spearheaded tracking of equipment and supplies, resulting in a 50% decrease in miscommunications and seamless collaboration among teams.
- Evaluated the performance of all staff, providing feedback and guidance to increase productivity to 90% wean rates.

Jennersville Hospital | West Grove, PA

Respiratory Therapist
08/2017 - 12/2021

- Monitored inventory levels of supplies used in the respiratory care department and placed orders when necessary, ensuring 100% stock.
- Performed 30 continuing education programs related to respiratory therapy techniques or technology advances.
- Maintained 2 hours current knowledge of relevant laws governing healthcare practice within the state.

Nemours Children's Hospital | Wilmington, DE

Registered Respiratory Care Manager
05/2010 - 05/2016

- Implemented technology solutions to improve patient care and operational efficiency by 100%.
- Coached 25 direct reports in developing and achieving short-term and long-term goals.
- Advocated for 15 staff to ensure needs are met through appropriate services per 12-hour shift.

Education and Training

Wilmington University | New Castle, DE

MBA - Management Information Systems
03/2020

Wilmington University | New Castle, DE

Master of Science - Web Design

12/2019

Wilmington University | New Castle, DE

MBA - Healthcare Administration

03/2014

Wilmington University | New Castle, DE

Bachelor of Science - Allied Health Education

05/2011

Delaware Technical And Community College | Newark, DE

Associate of Applied Science - Respiratory Therapy

05/2009

Other

- Experience with GitLab Infrastructure for version control and CI/CD pipelines.

Languages

English, Fluent

Projects

- **Foodies App**, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, A business lookup guide utilizing the Yelp API for curated suggestions.
- **Dad Jokes Platform**, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, An interactive web application for sharing and rating humorous content.
- **Spotify Playlist Creator**, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, A Spotify-integrated app enabling users to create and manage music playlists.
- **E-commerce Store App**, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Developed with React and Google's Firebase services, facilitating a seamless shopping experience.

Certifications

Advanced HTML, CSS, and JavaScript

Wilmington University

Mongo | Express | React | NodeJS

Nucamp

JavaScript HTML CSS

Codecademy

Websites, Portfolios, Profiles

- www.imillsowoo.com